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Bid Bulletin No.2 dated 04 April 2025 

 
AIR CONDITIONING UNITS AND AIR CURTAINS FOR VARIOUS SSS BRANCHES 

ANNEX “A” 
 
 
PROJECT: Air-Conditioning Units and Air Curtains for Various SSS Branches  
 
 
QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE: 
 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1 May the bidder offer another brand 
based on the manufacturer’s 
standard? 

Yes, the bidder may offer another brand 
based on the manufacturer’s standard, 
but we would like to clarify that SSS 
does not promote any specific brand. 
Recommendation of a specific brand is 
not allowed per RA 9184. 
 
Further, SSS will evaluate based on the 
technical specifications indicated in the 
bidding documents, not on the brand. 

2 If the bidder wanted to join in multiple 
lots, is there a need to submit per 
envelope? 

No, the bidder need not submit multiple 
envelopes but may compile it in one (1) 
envelope, but with markings on the 
documents pertaining to the specific 
lots they intend to bid on. 

 
 
WRITTEN QUERIES: 
 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1 Can we offer the manufacturer 
Standard or other brand? 

Yes. You may offer any brand as long as 
it complies with the required/technical 
specifications. 

2 The 5TR or 6HP Floor Mounted can 
be waved or be exempted from the 
Energy Efficient/DOE Star rating 
Requirement? 

No. 

3 3TR or 4HP AC with Ceiling 
Mounted/Suspended FCU and 
horizontal discharge ACCU 
 
Rated Cooling Capacity: 10.5kW - 
Can we change it to 10.0kw? 

No. 

4 2TR or 2.5HP AC with Ceiling 
Mounted/Suspended FCU and 
horizontal discharge ACCU 
 
Rated Cooling Capacity: 6.1kW – 
Can we change it to 6.0kw? 

No. 

5 The quantity in the Price Schedule 
breakdown is 112 but in Section VI is 
115 which will prevail? 

No. The total quantity in the Price 
Schedule/Bid Breakdown and the 
quantity indicated in Section VI. 
Schedule of Requirements are both 
115. 
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Bid Bulletin No.2 dated 04 April 2025 

 
AIR CONDITIONING UNITS AND AIR CURTAINS FOR VARIOUS SSS BRANCHES 

 
ADDITIONAL INSTRUCTIONS/ISSUANCE: 

 Particulars Remarks 

1 Revised Annex C of Section V. 
Special Conditions of Contract 

This amends Annex C of Section V. 
Special Conditions of Contract 
 
“Annex A-1” 

2 Item (a) of Lot 3, Section VII. 
Technical Specifications. 
 
Revision of Rated Power 
Consumption from 5.38kW to 4.4kW 

This amends item (a) of Lot 3 of Section 
VII. Technical Specifications. 

3 Item (d) of Lot 5, Section VII. 
Technical Specifications. 
 
- Revision of Rated Cooling 

Capacity form 14.0kW to 10.0kW 
(34100 BTU/h) 

- Revision of Rated Power 
Consumption from 4.4kW to 
3.58kW 

- Revision of COE/EER from 3.18 to 
2.79 

This amends item (d) of Lot 5 of Section 
VII. Technical Specifications. 

4 Revised Price Schedule/Bid 
Breakdown of Lot 3 

To be issued in Excel Format. This  
amends Form – 02. 
 
“Annex A-2” 

5 Determination of EER/COP Refer to “Annex A-3” 

 
 

 


